6:00PM

Public Hearing

H W N -

12
13.
14.
15
16.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
February 8, 2018 Meeting

. Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters

A) Monthly Meeting Schedule - Update

. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of January 11, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2017

. Polling Place - Love's Mill District #5 Precinct 501 - move location from

County Tax Office to Bethlehem RZUA Church 2755 Reedy Creek Road,
Lunenburg, VA 23952

. Lunenburg County School Board
. VA Department of Transportation
. County Office and Departments
10.
11

Resolution - Update to Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Nominations and Appointments
A) Industrial Development Authority
Administrator’s Update
County Attorney Update
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
Adjournment - Next meeting is March 8, 2018




“

MONTHLY MEETING DATES AND
INVOCATION ASSIGNMENTS FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

2018 CALENDAR YEAR

January 11, 2018 Edmonds 6:00PM
February 8, 2018 Zava 6:00PM

March 8, 2018 Hoover 6:00PM

March 28, 2018 Hoover 6:00PM Joint School Meeting CHS
April 12,2018 Bacon 10:00AM School
May 10, 2018 Slayton 6:00PM

June 14, 2018 Pennington 6:00PM

July 12,2018 Edmonds 6:00PM

August 9, 2018 Zava 6:00PM
September 13, 2018 Hoover 6:00PM
October 11, 2018 Hankins 6:00PM
November 8, 2018 Bacon 6:00PM
December 13, 2018 Slayton ' 6:00PM

Dated upon approval: January __, 20__




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of January 11, 2013 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2017




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS O
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM @4
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING F’
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of January 11, 2018 Meeting

The annual reorganizational meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on
Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building,
Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester
Edmonds, Charles R. Slayton, Frank W. Bacon, Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank

Rennie.
Deputy Circuit Court Clerk Sonya Ragsdale administered the oath of office to re-elected

Supervisors Frank W. Bacon and Robert Zava prior to the start of the reorganizational meeting. Clerk
Ragsdale then administered the oath of office to T. Wayne Hoover at 6:30pm when he arrived at the

meeting.
County Administrator Gee called the meeting to order.
Administrator Gee asked for nominations for the position of Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon nominated Charles R. Slayton; Supervisor Pennington seconded the motion.
Supervisor Bacon moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and
all present in favor. On a roll call vote, Supervisor Slayton was unanimously re-elected to the position of
Chairman. Administrator Gee presented Chairman Slayton with the gavel.

Chairman Slayton asked for nominations for the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Zava nominated Frank W. Bacon for Vice-Chairman; Supervisor Pennington seconded
the motion. Supervisor Hoover moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the
second, and all present in favor. On a roll call vote, Supervisor Bacon was unanimously re-elected to the

position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to adopt the 2018 Invocation and Meeting Schedule and 2018 Holiday Calendar.

Chairman Slayton called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order.

Supervisor Edmonds led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were
no additions.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to accept the Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the December 14, 2017 meeting, the
Treasurer’s November 2017 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

December 2017: Payroll: Direct Deposit $ 110,638.35




Payroll Taxes Federal: S 38,679.32

Payroll Taxes State: S 6,377.24
Payroll VRS payment: S 26,770.16
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 350.86
Accounts Payable: #55379-55467 S 209,677.79
Total: S 392,493.72

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the abandonment of Route 770 (Landfill Road), a Conditional Use
Permit for Mr. Timothy Dow and a Conditional Use Permit for Mr. Ralph Forehand, Jr.

Administrator Gee advised that it was the intention of the Board and VDOT to abandon a section
of Route 770 (Landfill Rd.). The total length of the abandonment will be 0.19 mile in length. The
proposed abandonment will begin at Route 659 (Old Mansion Rd)to 0.19 miles South of Route 659. This
matter is being considered due to this segment of road consisting of 0.19 miles, currently serving no
public necessity and is no longer necessary as a part of the secondary system of state highways. There
was no public comment.

Mr. Timothy P. Dow (lessee) applied for a Conditional Use Permit Application to operate an
Adult Living Facility on property owned by Ulysses A. Jones (lessor) at 143 Unity Rd., Kenbridge, VA
23944. This property is 29.86 acres and identified as tax map # 058-0A-0-51. This property was
previously operated as an Adult Living Facility, transitioned to a Youth Facility by the lessee, and is now
requested to become an Adult Living Facility by the lessee, Mr. Dow. Administrator Gee advised that
the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the CUP to the Board of Supervisors. Mr.
Clyde Morgan was present to represent Mr. Dow. Mr. Morgan will be the onsite manager of the facility.

Supervisor Zava asked Mr. Morgan how many adults would be housed in the facility and how
they would ensure the adults stayed in the facility. Mr. Morgan replied that the facility will house ten
adults. He stated that the building has security features at each door to enter or exit the facility. He
added that they are working with Veteran’s Affairs (VA) to obtain residents.

Mr. Ralph Forehand, Jr. applied for a Conditional Use Permit Application to operate a primarily
online and mail-order business of manufacturing and sales of firearms, and gunsmithing at his residence
at 4302 Reedy Creek Rd., Lunenburg, VA 23952. This property is approximately 55 acres and identified
as tax map # 044-02-0-5. Administrator Gee advised that she received one phone call from an adjacent
property owner from out of state, with concerns, however, the property owner was satisfied with the
information provided after the Planning Commission meeting per staff member, Gail Gregoric.

Mr. Patrick Williams of 3208 Sheltons Road spoke in favor of Mr. Forehand’s CUP. He stated
that a good gunsmith in the area is a valuable service. He raises poultry on his property and firearms are
used very much as a tool on his property. He added as with any tool, it should be operated safely and
correctly. A local gunsmith can help to ensure guns are safe and operating properly. Mr. Tom Essex of
2079 Marshalltown Road also spoke in favor of Mr. Forehand’s CUP, reiterating Mr. Williams support.

Supervisor Hankins questions if test firing would be performed on the property. Mr. Forehand
replied yes, but it would be contained in a 15 ft by 15 ft barrel. Supervisor Edmonds asked where the
firearms would be sold. Mr. Forehand replied that most sales would be online, with only a few being
local. He noted that once he is cleared by the ATF, all clients purchasing firearms must go through the
same background check process as any other firearm seller. Supervisor Pennington questioned how




many guns would he have on hand at any given time. Mr. Forehand replied two and all firearms would
be stored in a building away from the house with 24 hour surveillance.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to exit public hearing regarding the abandonment of Route 770 (Landfill Road), a Conditional Use Permit
for Mr. Timothy Dow and a Conditional Use Permit for Mr. Ralph Forehand, Jr.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to adopt the following resolution for the abandonment of Route 770 (Landfill Road):

"WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of Virginia,
announcing a public hearing to receive comments concerning abandoning the section of road described
below and in the VDOT Form AM-4.3 from the secondary system of state highways, and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was provided the
prescribed notice of this Board’s intent to abandon the subject section of road, and

WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, this Board is satisfied that no public necessity
exists for the continuance of the section of Secondary Route 770, Landfill Rd., from Rte. 659, Old Mansion
Rd.,to Dead End of Rte. 770, Landfill Rd., a distance of 0.19 miles, and hereby deems that section of road
is no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above described section of road
and removes it from the secondary system of state highways, pursuant to §33.2-909, Code of Virginia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident
Engineer of the Virginia Department of Transportation.

Moved By: Supervisor Bacon
Seconded By:  Supervisor Edmonds
Yeas: Six

Nays: None"

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to approve a Conditional Use Permit for Mr. Timothy Dow to operate an Adult Living Facility
on property owned by Ulysses A. Jones (lessor) at 143 Unity Rd., Kenbridge, VA 23944 and a Conditional
Use Permit for Mr. Ralph Forehand, Jr. to operate a primarily online and mail-order business of
manufacturing and sales of firearms, and gunsmithing at his residence at 4302 Reedy Creek Rd.,
Lunenburg, VA 23952.

Supervisor Hoover arrived at 6:20 p.m.

The monthly school reports were provided. No school staff was present. Administrator Gee
advised that last month Mr. James Abernathy requested the Board consider use of County capital
expense funds for some unforeseeable bus repairs, which is not a typical use of capital expense fund.
Administrator Gee advised that she recently received the invoices the school was hoping to pay with the
capital expense funds. The total of the invoices was around $57,000, not the $25,000 that was
requested the previous month. She recommended that the invoices not be paid from the capital
expense funds at this time, so those funds may be used for their intended purpose of capital purchases
when necessary. Administrator Gee noted that on the schools finance report, only 32% of the




transportation budget is spent by mid-year. She suggested the schools utilize the transportation fund to
satisfy the invoices. If the school is short on funding for a new bus or other capital needs at the end of
the year, perhaps the capital expense funds may be used to fund those items. The Board agreed.

Landfill reports were provided. County Attorney Rennie stated that as of January 15" the
annual tipping fees from Container First Services should be assessed and an invoice should be sent to
CFS for the balance of the annual amount due of $150,000 by March 31.

Supervisor Hoover advised that he will have a nomination for the Industrial Development
Authority at the next meeting.

Mrs. Melody Foster, Executive Director of the Commonwealth Regional Council, presented a
proposal for increase in annual membership dues. The proposal increases membership dues from
$15,700 to $19,000 annually. With the increase in dues, the CRC will provide grant writing services to
each of the member counties at no charge, including every government entity within the member
county and non-profits (501C3). Any grants written by the CRC will also be administered by the CRC (at
their regular fee for administration). The CRC proposal also states that at the end of each fiscal year, if
the CRC audited Cash Fund Balance is in excess of $500,000 the dollar amount over this amount will be
divided and returned to the member counties. Mrs. Foster noted that in order for the proposal to go
into effect, all member counties’ Board of Supervisors must approve of the changes. She added that 3
of the 5 member Boards have approved the change. Supervisor Hoover stated that he has been in favor
of non-profits with the in county receiving free grant writing services for a very long time and has voiced
his opinion several time. He noted that he is in full support of the proposal and thanked Supervisor
Hankins for his help in suggesting this change to the CRC.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to accept the proposal to include an increase in CRC membership dues from $15,700 to
$19,000 annually and accept the CRC providing grant writing services to each of the member counties at
no charge, including every government entity within the member county and non-profits (501C3), as
approved by the CRC staff.

Supervisor Hankins stated that the CRC will be requesting three appointments to the
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) committee. He added that one position should
be an elected official, one from the private sector and one from the Administration Office. He
volunteered to be the elected official and suggested James Abernathy from the school system and
Kenbridge Town Manager Robyn Fowler as a Chamber of Commerce representative.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
appoint Supervisor Hankins as the Board representative, Mrs. Tracy Gee as the Administrative
representative, Mr. James Abernathy as the education representative, and Mrs. Robyn Fowler as a
Chamber of Commerce representative to the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)
committee.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the Finance Committee and
the School’s Finance Committee will meet before the February Board meeting. She noted that the
Community Meeting for the Lunenburg/Kenbridge/Victoria Comprehensive Plan Update would be held
on Tuesday, January 30, 2018 at 6:30 PM, at Central High School of Lunenburg (Room 104).
Administrator Gee shared a quote in the amount of $4,977.91 from DataCare to include the Cooperative
Extension Office in the new telephone system. She noted that the County has realized great savings in
the phone service costs of the office that have migrated to the new system. Supervisor Hoover




questioned if the additional cost would still keep the project within the budgeted amount.
Administrator Gee replied that she has the funds available in the budget.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
approve quote in the amount of $4,977.91 from DataCare to include the Cooperative Extension Office in

the new telephone system.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to adjourn.

Tracy M. Geeﬁlerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

January 31, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

January 2018:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #55468-55593

Total:

Qhalyymiles

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 122,245.28
$ 38,181.48
S 6,814.22
S 27,073.09
S 384.66
S 272,904.83

893,680.28

$ 1,361,283.84




81L0Z/0L/1L NO

00°%L6°CL
L10Z/SL/ZL 6L¥SS  -00°¥L6ZL - - -§L95-00Z180-00L% LL0Z/0L/ZL 000
AIVA -ON INNOWY *ON ZIvad  -ON
MOTHD  MOFIHD IAN INNODOY MO dIOA  STO
10/8107 - QOI¥Ed SNIINNODDV
L 9ovd  $S  -#HOIVE  00LlF/L00-¥0d VIALSIOAY MOFHO QIOA d/¥

Laaie g

TIVO A9 NN 810Z/0L/L NO

VYDA 8l0CAd

TIVO A9 QILVIAID ¥§ -#HOLVL

DI¥IDATE DININITIOIN 6¥9000 00000

FIWYN  'ON  "ON
JOANEA °ANFA O/d
5¥NENINAT

8L0zZ/0L/1 1504dY




1

PAGE

2018/01

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

1/11/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK.REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

43

41/11/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY
:42

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

\
.
\

oL
whow

\¥

W%
N\

\

R

ws Pariney

e 7
(TN\ N
.hmw.nyrf\ﬁf\m\v e

N

okkes |

3

53

=
o

.
3
B

RRQrogiintes

| i

0

2 J'g £
“r V-4 V4 1;
) N w0 r'x ‘n

s 1}
(X | ' 9% | |

OO\O\MOOO\\DV‘ONOOO(X)OOOOOO\OV‘O\D-—'OOOMOLﬁOPLﬂLﬂLﬂLﬂQ‘G\OOOOOOO!\Ov— O
Or-OMOO:-Nv—ONOO&V‘OOLDMOG\O\OO@U’)OOONOI\OM&ONwNOLOC)mmOOOO\DOCOOm
Al R A e R e e G B P I A O o S O S RO Dl i, 0=
OOO("‘,LHM\—mcDv‘1—Lﬁ(DmNOmNmOC\l\d)OOCDOLnO\O\LﬁI\NNO\DI!\MQ—\DO\V(DOOOOQV‘ONNQ
PN HOSNM— NSNS N MO ANSNOOFNSENOFOO~OO——NON
PN OONN M O~ ONN—N &~ kDOV'\D(X)‘-—MO\NOLONFI\(")NLﬂO O— OO0 —N

N o <t ™M wn — NWOWe—— O NN — —N
— N aN™M -

aooooooooococooocooooooooooocooococooococooocooocooooooooooomoooooooocooococoooa)oowcooooocooooocoooco
= T = = T = = = = T T T = T T T T T T T T F T = = e = = = = T = = = = = = = T = T O T € 7 7 7 = = = = e
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOC)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
= T T = = = = T T = T T T T T e = = T e e e T e e e e e T T T e e T T T T T P P T O e e v v
= T T T T = = T = T = = T T T T e T T e T T e T T P T e e e T F 1 e O T e 7 O O v v
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

= T T = = = = T T T T T = = T = = T T T T T e T T e T T e T e e e e T T T T T T T T T e e

lelelelelelelelelel=l=lclelclclclololelolclolelolelalololololololololololole ol ol ol ot ottt ot ot ottt
aleleleleleleleleleleolololololelolololololololololalelololololololololololololol el ol ol ol ot ol ol ol ol ad
Pateleleleleleleloleloleololololololololololololololalalolalalelalelololelalalelalelalalelalalelolelele le)

NC

46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA
THE

2 AMERICAN FEDERAL SECURITY
INC.
465 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERV, INC

0 AMERIGAS

9 AT&T
2 LUNENBURG MEDICAL CENTER

0 MADELINE'S HOUSE
1 MATTHEWS SANITATION

3 LUNENBURG LITERACY
5 MCGEE BERNICE
86 MECKLENBURG COUNTY
649 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC
162 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER
999999 MOSSY OAK PROPERTIES

3 ADAMS PATRICIA M
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

745 FAMILY & COMMUNITY
72 IRONGATE BOUNDARY MNGMNT

158 JACK & SON
161 KENBRIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT

77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY

49 CENTURYLINK LONG DISTANCE
286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC

80 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC

82 LUNENBURG COUNTY

71 BUG BUSTERS PEST CONT, INC
326 CHILDERS DAWN C.

10 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
30 LUNENBURG COUNTY PUBLIC

44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER I
200 DOLI/BOILER SAFETY

54 COBB TECHNOLOGIES INC
155 COFFEES CUSTOM EMBROIDERY

293 COMMISSIONER OF THE
55 COMMTRONICS OF VA INC
63 FAMILY PRESERVATION

642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA

58 COWAN GATES PC
124 CROSSROADS COMMUNITY

10 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
50 CENTURYLINK LOCAL

119 DATACARE,

66 FUEL FREEDOM CARD

67 GCR COMPANY

52 CLEMENT ROBERT E
999999 HAWKS FALLYN

53 CLEMENT DIANA W

8
4
9
5
7

g 2 BAKER LEROY
291 CHUCK'S AUTO&TRUCK REPAIR

481 DE LAGE LANDEN
728 HUGHES CENTER,
222 ICONICA

2
4
1

BNO—NMIFNO~DONO—NMHINOSDNO—NMINOSDNO—NMHNOSONO —NMHNOS~0 0
OO (= [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 60 €0 G0 GO A WV D W N NN NN NN NANNO OO OO OO OO O v+ = r—
P S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S D DO D D LD D D DD DD DD D DD DO
L LD L0 L L0 LD L0 LD L0 LD LO LO LD LO O LD LD LD LO LN O D LD O LD LO O LD LD LD LO LO D O D D D DD DD OO DO OO OO O LO LD
LA LOLO LA LO LD 1O LD LO LO LO LO LD OO LO O LN L LOLO LD L LO LO LD LO LD LD LD LO O D D LD D LD DD DO DN OO O D OO OO LD




4

AT N Pt W
A

*@ILSALAY SY STYIOL IFFHS D071 ATMIIM FHI STVNOF

-8L°925'0Z¢

Q=TT
MTL-\

TVIOL HHL

*QIININNDO0A ATISNOIAHEd ¥O MOTIH dALSIT SNOILAEIDXE HLIM INIWAVA ¥O4 JYALSIOIY SIHI TAO¥AdV AHH¥HH I

RGE SRR YY)

govd

L0/810¢

Pd3oy

00°

o & e, ereeie skis e e e

[ololelelelelolololololelalololelolo]lelelo]
lelel>l=l=lolololololelolololalololalalalale]
.o

ILNNODSIA

8L°925'0Z¢€
8L°92G5'0Z¢€
00°
8L°926'0Z¢€
00001l
00°0LL
2 e0vy
“5L°618'81
LS gL
00°68
00°0SS
00°LLE
EESLLY
00°S1G6°2
6€°G6L
00°8%L"L
SL ¥0¢C
98° €27
Z1°90¢€
0€°00Z‘08
EE VY
00°001L
67" €S
00°00S‘€E¥
L1 68Y
ILNNOWY
8L0Z/LL/L

[elololole]

e I T BT
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
D e I N S e S e o e T i
T T T T T T T T
— = T T T T T T T T T T T T e e
R S N T L NG G O i e e S S
e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T

€0 00 GO €O €O G0 O O CO CO CO C0 CO O GO CO CO €O €O A0 O

[ L sttt el sl el el S S
[olelelelolololololololololele]e]

23eQ O9YDd

TVIOL TVNIJ
TYILOL XDOHHO
TVYIOL HOV
LOL SSYTID

-
<

[slelolole]
[elelololelsle]

fololelololelclololelolalolololole[elolo]
[elelelololololololololele e lo]
[elelelololololalolalalolels)

o
o

YALSIOAY MOFHO d/¥Y

INIWNAOTANT VINIDIIA
INDOSHY ¥ HYIA VI¥OLOIA

VINIDYIA 40 JHTANSYIIL
ANOLSMOVId 40 NMOL

ONI SWHLSAS AdANVLS
HOVAYLNO HAISHLNOS

JHL ‘YIONISSHW HAISHINOS
SN1d LEETA TTIHS
SHIDOTONHDHEL VWOONVS
TIVL TYNOIDHEY INOWAIId
aNNd HSVD ALLEd

dITIIHd ‘WV¥Ddd

ANVAWNOD TIO dIAMIVd
NOILVIINID MEN

S MEYANVY J¥VM
AYIA

NOZI¥IA
ODHETVA
JNVE SN

*ONI ‘SdaELs

ONOINONOSSHNOLM IO
OFNOOMMLN—M— O —O
MO =M e N—M

DAOANONDN
™

OTT OVSKH

JOANTA

AINNOD SYNENINNT 8102/

€
L

v
L/

[TolTolTolTalialle]

ANNANNNNNNMOMOOMOEOMOMOOMOOM S
OO O OO OO DN DO OO D DD NN
OO N O OO O O DD DO O DO DD

O NMINOSONO—NMINOSVNHO
OO LWL O N O OO OO

NN
mnwn
n

¢V | -ENIL

g00LdvY




Rt e

\\%qsﬁll%ﬂ

L0"L0L 00"
0S9 000
O ¥ID/06€Z9L60E 00°
0v9 000
D ¥ID/06€£Z9L60E LO°
9GS EP 00°
0€Ll 000
SIOVIW/LBEZE660E 99~
9L 18 00°
0GlLl 000
AITH/$S80000LE 9L~
LE°S¥ 00°
0911l 000
LSIA/LSS0L660E LET
00°"€EE 00°
0L9 000

JY9IV/XEATANOD HO 00°

099 000

dJIV/XTTANOD HO 00°

€8°0L599 00°
0L9L 000

ad HOS MNVdE SN €8°

00°SL 00°

0LS 000

ILS ¥95W LJOddIV¥Y 00°

EE ELT 00°

OLE 000

Z9LZ6EVONYL €E°

60°0%¥ 00°
06 0
ddIvV/Z1EBTLYT

00°G€EL 00°
oL 000

LINOW SVYddL/ssa 00°

6L°GLl¥ 00"
0lL91 000
Jd0 SVYHYL ¥IVdEY 61

00°0LlL 00°

00L 000

g I¥9v¥d J¥YYDIdEW 00°

“ON *ON ST/
-03s ‘0d OsdEd

L HO¥d LLE

00
9# 60°

auoydaTag

= -0€25-001120-00Ll¥%
suoydaTaL

% -0€Z5-00L120-00L%

suoydsTaL
= -0€25-00€120-001L%

aouruULjuUTe ¥ sateday
= -0LEE-00ZEP0-00L¥

auoydaTal
= -0€25-002120-00L¥%

oouruajuTel % sateday

= ~0LEE-0VLOPO-LCCY
9ouerUL]1UTRN ¥ SITeday

= -0LEE-00ZEFO-00L¥

TOOUdDS 99TAISDS 3gad
= -0016-01L€£G60-02%%

2ouruajuTe ¥ satedsay
= =0 EE-QVLORO-LZZY

auoydaTal
= -0€25-0021€0-001l%

putjesy
= -021S-0¥L0P0-LCCY

aouruajuTey ¥ satedsy
= -0LEE-00ZEVO-00LY

aoueuajutey ¥ satedsy
= -0LEE-00ZEPO-00LF

muEhm 3T32uag A3ng JO oUTT

-GLLZ-100160-00L¥

“ON
“LOOY 1/9

10/81L0Z - dOI¥dd ONILINNODOVY

L0" L0l
LS gLoz/Li/ L  LLOZ/ZZ/TL
4% gLoe/LL/L  LLOZ/ET/C)
96 E¥
134 gLoz/LL/L LioZ/TZT/CL
91L°L8
L8 8LoZ/LLAL . LLOZ/ZT/TL
LE"SY
S¥ 8iL0T/ L/ LLOZ/ZZ/T])
00°€EE
S8 gL0z/LL/L 8L0Z/S0/1L
8¥¢C 8L0Z/LL/L 8L0Z/S0/1L
€8°0L999
0LS99 wFON\PP\PBHMwMNWwW\F
00°SL
SL 8L0Z/LL/L 8L02/0L/1L
EE ELZ
€LT gL0zZ/LL/L LLOZ/BL/TL
60°0¥%¥%
0vv 8L0Z/LL/L LLOZ/EL/TL
00°G€lL
SEL gL0Z/LL/L LLOZ/FL/TL
6L°GLY
QLY 8L0Z/LL/L  LLOZ/F¥L/TL
00°0LL
oLl 8L0Z/LL/L 8L02/60/1L
SS0u0 gha.  adIoANI
-#HOLYE L00-# ANVYJWOO

CQVK

LIQE HTIVAVd SINNODDOY

133G ™R ™R
W S -

NFONUMQ\M
L10Z23a/0

N-6
L10ZD3EA/0
bromomn\w
L10Zd4da/ i
hromoma\m
L1020dA/¥
L10ZDHA/L

N-66
L102D3A/ LSS

8107 AYVYANY(L
N-6601

6€C
601
6E?
601
(%4
8€¢C
601
8€C
580
601
S80
S50
0l
0

TYIOL HDIOANI

OO0TYNY MNITAINILNID

DOTYNY MNITAYALNID
TVLOL HEDIOANI

OO0TYNVY MNITAIOLNID
TYLOL HDIOANI

DOTYNY MNITAINLNID
TYLOL HDOIOANI

OO0TUYNY YMNITAINLNID
TYLOL HEDIOANI

8107 A¥YANVL ONI‘INOD ILSEd S¥ILSNd 9nd

N-6601

81027 AYVYANVL ONI'INOD IS3d SJYILSNd ONd

500z/49sn/8
N-66
s00z/49sn/8

810Z AYVANYL
A-6601
8102 AYVANVL

Ll DdA AON/€L69
N-6601
Ll DHA AON/EL69

omnommmw
0GL09€T

86§
N-6
865

osLe-
N-6
0sLe-0

8107 A¥VNIEHA
N-6601
8107 A¥V¥NIdHd

—O
——

0
0
0

€
L
€
(&
L
(4

0\0 wooNnw oo

L
0
L
0
0
0

=

AILNAOD DINENINAT

2T LN NewWRa

TYLOL HDIOANI

INNODDOV ONIYIM MIVWHONAE

TYIOL HDIOANI
. AO¥dT ¥advd

TYLOL HDIOANI
IB®LY

TYLOL HEDIOANI
SYOITYINY

TYLOL HOIOANI

ALI¥ENDAS TVIHdTd NVOI¥IWY

TYILOL HDIOANI

ALI¥ENDES TVIHATA NYOIUIWV

TYIOL HDIOANT
W YIDIYLVd SWYAY

HWNYN
JOANIA

8L0zZ/LL/L

010000
0L0000

010000

010000

010000

LLEOOO
LLEOOO

p—

269000 / \

/

ZLv000

650000

061000

Zv%000

Zvv000

€82000

0v¥0dv




21-9¢-(
397

-@ELsSALay SY SIVIOL IAFHS 50T ATMHEM FHI STVN0X -G9°LLS 697 TYLOL HHL
*QIINTNODOA XTISNOIATNA ¥0 MOTHLE QALSIT SNOILAHOXHE HIIM INIWAVE ¥O4 ¥ALSIOEY STHL IAO¥ddV AGHYHEH I

00" G9°LLS 697 TYIOL TUNIL
G9°LLS'697 TYIOL MOHHD
00° TVLOL HOV
T W, 0 Olisre e it G9°LLS'69F TYIOL SSVYTID
!..kddﬁa.fm g Mxo.i\ovu.z,:. ) oouﬁoeﬂxv GG*G90 697V 81L02/92/1 000 MNVE ALINAWWOD. MYVWHONEL 666666 Z%SSS
o mff& r///xto,z - Z\a 00~ 01°90% 8102/92/1 000  MNVE ALINAWWNOD MIVWHONIH 6€l L¥SSS

INNODSIA LNNOWY JLvda SSYTIO YOANHA #ANIA #XDHHO

8L02/92/L - @3ed 294D €Tl LL-EWIL
mw<m FO\mfomnﬁmuu< YALSIOAY MOEHO d/V¥ AINNOD 9YNENINAT 810Z2/92/1L €00 LdY




G9°G06SL9 00"
00°7€€90C 00"
oL 000
TJ3¥ 5002 THOS 00
09 000
IJdd9 95002 THOS 00
GG°G9069¥ 00°
06 000
£56£00SL0# NYOT &S
08 000
€G6€£00GL0# NYOTI 00
01L°90§ 00"
0§ 000
dXd AINNOD OSIW 8l
(0)4 000
dXd AINNOD OSIW 00
0€ 000
dxXd AINNOD DSIW S6
02 000
dXd AINNOD DOSIW 8L
0l 000
dXd AINNOD OSIWN 61
*ON ‘ON S7T10/
- 0as *0d 0SHA
L dovd ZlE

RO . . v A @@W : t %0&0
.5 \%gﬁlln
Sl-9L-|
8102/92/L NO TIVO A9 NQ¥ 8102/9Z/L NO TIVO A9 QIIVIAID ZLE -#HOIVd
LVERS helo) 4 0 001 026S0S Ldada 08L¥E aNnd <-STVLIOL HSVYH
G9°G06S5L9 TYLOL ANVANOD LL02002
00" %€E€90C 81934 /JALIVO TYIOL HOIOANI
ILIgd3d HOVY TooyDds 30TAIdS 3gad N-6601L A
"YEEIT 81L02/9Z/L 810Z/92/1L = = -00L6-01€560-02%% 81E34/9IIVD INNODOY ONINIM MEVWHONIE Z69000 N\
LIg3d HOVY TOoOoUdS °2TAISS 324 N-6601L b
*00008L 8L02/9Z/L 8102/9Z/1L = = -0016-01L€ES60-0C¥%¥F 8 1gdd/JATAVD INNODOV ONI¥IM MYYWHONIL waooo\< y
GG °59069¥% 81€g3d/19dd HO TYIOL FDIOANI
2sNoYlano) aDTAISS 3g=a Zlmmoﬁ
VINIOYIA ‘YI¥OIDIA
L6 XO€ 0d
VYI¥OIOIA
*G90LE 8102/92/1L 810Z/92/1L = = -00L6-00€S60-02¥%¥ 81lg3d/193d HD MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVWHONILE 666666
9SNOoYlano) =dTAISS 3ged N-6601L
VINIDIIA ‘VI¥OIDIA
L6 X0d 0Od
YIYOIOIA
“000Z€EV 81L0Z2/92/1L 81L0Z/92/1L = = -00L6-00€£560-02¥¥ 81934 /193d HO MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVWHONILE 666666
0L°90S 8L0ZNVYL/6S8€ TYIOL TDIOANI
_ suoydaTar N-6601
‘9% 8102/92/1L 810Z/92/1L = = -0€ZS-00LSEO0-0QL¥ 8LOZNVL/6G8E MNVE ALINNWWOD MYVWHONIE 6€ L1000
S0URBUDJUTRBN ¥ SaATeday N-6601
‘02 8L0Z/92/L 8L0Z/92/1 = = -0LEE-00ZEFO-0QLY 8LO0ZNYL/6G8E MNVE ALINAWAOD MYYWHONIL 6€£1000
994 paed }TpeID-aTqeded N-660 L
‘61l 8L0Z/9Z/L 8lL0Z/92/1L 2 . -0600-QQZ000-001 8L0ZNVL/6G8E MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVWHONILE 6€£1000
' saTTddng ®9T3J0 N-6601L )
&L 8L0Z/92/L 8L02/92/1L = = -1009-001LLL0-0QL¥ 8L0ZNYL/6G8E MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVYWHONIL 6€£1000
DOURUSDJUTRN B SaITRADY Zlmmor
‘9%€E 81L02/92/L 81L0Z/92/1 = 5 -0LEE-00LSEDO-00LY 8LOZNVL/6G8E MNVE ALINAWWOD MYYWHONILE 6€£1000
LNOOWY qILVa qIVA *ON *ON HNYN *ON
SS0¥O anda ADIOANI *LOOXY T/9 TOIOANI YOANIA *ANIA
dnd = x
10/810Z2 - AOI¥dd ONIINNODOVY
-#HOLVE L00-# ANYAWOO LIQd ATIYAVd SINNODOV AINNOD HINENANNT 8L02/92/1 0y0dvY

Q SOAL SRS
~acvnt YO\

- UING Y2 Ov

AN W NULDIUDRNICE




1

PAGE

- 2018/01

ActPd

- 1/31/2018

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

%{?%/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11:2

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

T e S T g e e S T e o s e MR e Rl T e ieTheT @ e eryey eV ier fer "elliet vl e ihe ne ke WAt AT IO RS ARG EENE ERT SN (8

W~ —ONO— NI TN
SO OWOOMNO O

PRI e wao e 1pe W T

QQKDOOMOQOOXOOOOFO(I)O\DLnl\mv‘LnLn-—I\OOQOMOO(\UWFOU’)
1—Q‘LDOI.Dr—OQ‘OO\O(\L{\O[\MPMNNOO\QO\O\NO\OOOOu—OOMG\IﬂNl\
e e ey et e e e IO R0 Te 8 (AT il S0 e @ e el JaTUN, e Birern 180y REEEE WIS atiens, 8
l\-—(\Nm-—mNoc\l\-—ommmmvvm&vmvvwmooomommombom-—f-\ov—oo‘—t\oomv—mr-m
.—Nm-—go\ovNocomxommmN-omomzxmm.—oxmoovmmmmwl\x—\—(\lm AN —OTNON
NSNS ~NENO— O NOMO—OMPF— — MU O T ~N e M- O—OwW
= e ) — = o~ O U (&)} o~ o - «O <«

(] ™ - -

-

~ ~

oocmnoococncocnooa)cocooowuocncooococowcocoooooa)oocoa)oooooocowoococooocomoomwcooococomooooco
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O e T O T e v T = T = T T T T T T T T O T A Y e e v Ve e e
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
T = = = = T T T T T = = T T T T T T F T T T 7 T T O e e v e e e e et S SISO SO IO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\—P!—‘—‘—Pt—l—f—‘—f—!—l—i—\—f"t—!—l—\—l—t—t—l—!—!—l—‘—t—!—r"'—I—r—!—t—l-v—"‘q—r'ﬂ"l—t—!-f‘\—‘—\—!—t—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOl—'l
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO4
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOE"‘

(o]
3]
24 O Q e = 0
H <z o nz oo mun
O M~ mzZ -~ = e [} Z20m ~ =
Z mO A s} > < NHALMOHN &< Z [
H Mz HO . azZ O DO nnHO s\ HH ] ~0
; He >N > RH H- B @] X Q0D MH ZZ M- =}
AON M HOZ 0] 14 Z o o—'l%O'UIIJZKﬂHH -z nun
12 ooovwnun A>3 n M H 1 HZZO 0IZmHOLZ00 =D B
B oADK < mm% e ml O « U 00 -0 KZOMM E %5-1
H NGEH Z>Hm " Z O MAZ ZOHHKZOMMBEEBEEZIEHH oK <
1<) ZEHO« +Z00 w0 m O HA HZ0 HEAHBHEHBEOOOWNON>> =H A
i K30 ORHMEZ AH>IH BD HEDH MG SMOHHRNON oAl M
Z H OHAZQAHMHRZANHEHE &0 hmeHmUmgiﬁadq[ﬂ O B b =m0 00
0 NCMEOGHZLZNNOUHHHG O AV HEARMAMOHQ HOMSEZE<L00 DEEEEH
m MAZDZ CZECHARADDXEZ MAMIMEE AZRII0/A o4 <OHDH
O H& T ~ FEHAZEQOOORUMD®NY 00ZMD ~A MEO MMM <Z
puMegad OUE Z2Z HEQ WM&WOHHNCBQQOOEZ HZZAAMK HE Ll
Heg >‘U)FﬂHﬁ[ﬂMOWUNbE—' g ARDZO0Z HOSOZImMEHY KK HHHED
<OS0NE- HECGOOHA K BEENOSHEKNE oMM _O0No HREOQOMODDAN KZZ0
OBHHERDN UOCMZZH ZRHEHO KOdAMIHMAHJOZE TIDInnIng NNEKOOHHLO
CNETZEOMHCHAEHDN AR XA <CMEOQZZ04 HAOBHHHEHEMZCCOHEOD A0
QQWB%ZDNEB ¢EE%WW§<<EUZ>‘OUE—‘WBBMHWQWDDDDDQBWWUD—]UMMQH
kuJEZ: HIOOLEEOAHDX mﬁ“ﬂQ&HﬂhﬂﬂmPﬂHFﬂﬂDLNDM()OCNDOCNDMQHCCP*HFMCH
< 4:mouooaooC:mrx.mw:n:r::::»—m&aaqzmmmmmommmmmwmmmaea>>>>>33
OM-—oz\mo‘-q'oon—«-—LomkaNl\o\—-q—co:n\or—oxvxo\oma)ow-—mz\r—mmNt\vvml\mvr-\ox\m
t\vmz\Nwmm—-—wmvco\okoN\or-mz\mt\wmvmmmmmomnl&obrmmmwmvmom-—r—t\v—(\
e N Nede— O o~ — NOWO - —ONNCNMeE OO = SN e

MO ONO— NM PO~ ONO —NMFLNWO-DO
<rvvvvvvmmmmmmmmmm&ow\o\o\ow\ow\om:\t\l\t\l\l\(\l\t\:\wmwmwwmwwwmmmm
1O LD L LD LD O O D O LO LD LD LD D LD D D DD D D DD D D DD LD DD DD OO O
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn.mnn.nmmmm\nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmn.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm\nmmlmnLnm|.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

.00

116,495.85
116,495.85

ACH TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL

.00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

116,495.85-

THE TOTAL

a-

s )

-ais

-|-18

[ S —




2/02/18 *GLO70%* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 29
FUND #-999 ** Treasurer Accountability ** BALANCE SHEET TIME 11:03

12/31/2017 A

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT PREVIOUS

ENDING
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE DEBIT" CREDIT BALANCE

** Treasurer Accountability **
** Assets **
Cash in Office 2,000.00 2,000.00
mmﬁnw Cash : 400.00 400.00
Benchmark Checking 7,156 ,043.51 2,416,858.08 1,744,241.02- 8,428,660.57
First Citizens - Extra Account
Caprin Investment - US Bank 1:156,592.18 664.01 1.:,15%,2560.19
BB&T Checking
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation +50;670.10 o3 1 150,;721.29
First Citizens - School Food
First Citizens - School Textbook
SNAP Account - QSCB TRANE
BB&T - IDA
Benchmark - School Food
Benchmark - School Textbook
SNAP Account - CHS Addition
Benchmark - IDA 5
** Assets ** ; 9,244,

TOTAL ASSETS 9,244,5

** Cash Balances **
General Fund Cash Balance
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance
Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance
S/W Construction Cash Balance
Landfill Sites Cash Balance’
Law Library Cash Balance
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance
E911 Cash Balance
Cell Tower Cash Balance
Airport Cash Balance
Economic Development Cash Balance
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance
School Cash Balance
School Food Cash Balance
School Textbook Cash Balance
VPA Cash Balance 104,87
CSA Cash Balance 108,94

3

1
Sl 00000000000
NWNNNWNIN == =2=2=200

J O N S N S S
[elelolololalelololololololele]
[olelolololalalolololelolelels]
|
ouLUIoOUTLTIUTWO OO O -0
owNITWNDUOIWN 00—

D "Sed >

191
44
3.2 .
1,744,241.02- 9,951,
1,744,241.02- 9,951,

N 9 o

[&))
o

W 1.178,901 .65~ T
w Am~¢wa.mén
o

o3

NN WO—=00 Oh-—

SUowNUTW—

cowN
Ol WUIUIBROWN OB

N

|
O 0o
=N

~ s~
.

|
~N s
~N SN

o,
ww N
BN —=0T OYWN

T

I
N =
S

lolelolololele)]
|

5 2. 87
4 2,673.17 21,027.21-

- 103515 8110 .50~
- 61,456.33

14795, 61473 P

1
v
~N W=

=NNOJONO
ol 9= %
-0 ALVOWNOWUIT OO
oUl —,OVOOWPWVO -0
I I

8]
\S]
N

—“OUIOWJOOoY N
.

. .
N BWOHONBWS AU
I

BO B -2JVouiwks JooN
OB WOoOVLUIVLWLNIN UIN

~ -
=
Y Qi
I
BN
NO
.o

I

(e ciNe)
I

oo WY
I —
B OO
=W
ouoow

|

~

Fire/Rescue Cash Balance
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance
Voting Machine Cash Balance
Capital Outlay Cash Balance
School Construction Cash Balance
Debt Service Cash Balance 380,000.00- 70,817.03% 70,817 .05- ‘ 380,000.00-
Special Welfare Cash Balance 2,069.65- 2,069.65-
IDA Cash Balance 93,244.78- 3,032.01- 96,276.79-
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun 9,390.40 9,390.40-

** Cash Balances ** 9,244,576.74- 3,232,526.39 3,939,796.72- 9,951,847.07-

26.39

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 9,244,576.74- 3,232,526 3,939,796.72- 9,951,847.07-

QY
N —

o N9

S5
.88
.06

g el
O
wn
O
[@)e))
O -
I

I
[elolelclololclolololololololalolololololelelolals o]
NI WWWWWRNN NN == ===

WWWWWWWWWWWWWwWwWwWwWwWwwwwuwwwww

felolelelelolololelolololelalololololololoelelole (o]
—SOONUIN===00U0ITTUINNNN == =WWWWo
CIUI—,OUTIOWVIOINOWNOANUI_OUIBRWNIOUING

[slelelololololalololalolololelalale o]
|

o

TOTAL REVENUE




2/02/2018

FUND #-100

11011
11020
11030
11040
11050
11060
12010
12020
12070
13010
13020
13030
13033
14010
14040
15010
15020
16010
16020
18030
18990
22010
23010
23020
23030
23040
23060
23070
24010
24020
33010
41050

FUND #-135

12020
24030

FUND #-137

41050

*k
*

*

*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
* %
* %
*k
* %
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*%
ok
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
* %

*k
*k

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

RE Taxes **

Public Service **

Personal Property **
Machinery & Tools **
Merchant's Capital **
Penalties & Interest **

Local Sales & Use Taxes **
Consumer Utility Taxes **
Taxes on Recordation & Wills **
Animal Licenses **

Animal Fines & Kennel Fees **
Permits & Other Licenses **
Local Landfill Revenue **
Fines & Forfeitures **
Processing Fees **

Revenue From Use of Money **
Revenue From Use of Property **
Court Costs **

Charges Commonwealth Attorney *x
Refunds **

Miscellaneous Revenue **
Non-Cateforical Aid **
Commonwealth's Attorney **
Sheriff **

Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Registrar **

Clerk of Circuit Court **
Public Safety **

Fire and Rescue Services **
Public Safety **

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

Solid Waste Mgmt **
Public Works **

--FUND TOTAL--

Transfers In **

7/01/2017 -

BUDGET
AMOUNT

3,233,000.00
185,000.00
1,982,500.00
250,000.00
68,500.00
100,000.00
360,000.00
22,000.00
52,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
24,100.00
205, 000.00
59,100.00
1,500.00
20,000.00
31,500.00
3,546.00
1,500.00
.00
27,233.00
1,077,332.00
216,286.00
719,546.00
78,968.00
82,002.00
38,000.00
185,170.00
86,350.00
37,000.00
82,500.00
430,714.00

APPR.
AMOUNT

3,233,000.00
185,000.00
1,982,500.00
250,000.00
68,500.00
100,000.00
360,000.00
22,000.00
52,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
24,100.00
205,000.00
59,100.00
1,500.00
20,000.00
31,500.00
3,546.00
1,500.00
.00
27,233.00
1,077,332.00
216,286.00
719,546.00
78,968.00
82,002.00
38,000.00
185,170.00
86,350.00
37,000.00
82,500.00
430,714.00

12/31/2017

630,993.47
40,239.30
468,404.93
88,724.45
11,860.82
3,140.01-
53,704.50-
25.38-
907.55-
520.00
100.00
1,462.87
3,030.47-
2,521.54
5,699.99-
3,549.05
6,183.67
240.54-

10,348.10-
68.67

5,943.78-
941.36

647.39-
.00
2,305.56

13,678.65-
.00

56,192.33-
.00

1,674,148.88
130,992.18
1,018,707.98
153,927.71
44,138.40
33,438.99
137,516.91
9,439.50
34,447.10
3,330.00
2,416.00
14,132.90
38,362.00
22,592.70
498.99
19,153.45
15,866.50
2,007.19
473.25
4,874.57
23,651.58
850,354.50
76,761.74
281,591.16
31,777.33
32,773.62
.00
88,242.50
24,988.95
10,614.24
74,929.82
.00

TIME

PAGE 1
11:03

%
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

1,558,851.12  48.21
54,007.82 29.19
963,792.02 _ 48.61
96,072.29 38.42
24,361.60 35.56
66,561.01 66.56
222,483.09 61.80
12,560.50 57.09
17,552.90 33.75
6,670.00 66.70
584.00 19.46
9,967.10 41.35
166,638.00 81.28
36,507.30 61.77
1,001.01 66.73
846.55 4.23
15,633.50 49.63
1,538.81 43.39
1,026.75 68.45
4,874.57- 100.00-
3,581.42 13.15
226,977.50 21.06
139,524.26 64.50
437,954.84 60.86
47,190.67 59.75
49,228.38 60.03
38,000.00 100.00
96,927.50 52.34
61,361.05 71.06
26,385.76 71.34%
7,570.18 9.17
430,714.00 100.00

9,673,347.00

9,673,347.00

1,100,708.60

4,856,150.64

4,817,196.36 49.79

98,170.49  56.09
1,094.00- 18.23-

97,076.49 53.63

408,330.00 100.00

--FUND TOTAL--

175,000.00 " 175,000.00 13.40- 76,829.51

6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 7,094.00
181,000.00 ~181,000.00 13.40- 83,923.51
408,330.00 408,330.00 .00 .00
408,330.00 408,330.00 .00 .00

408,330.00 100.00




2/02/2018 - *GLO60AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 2
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 11:03
7/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 >
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
FUND #-213
16010 ** Court Costs ** 1,000.00 1,000.00 35.90- 281.80 718.20 71.82
--FUND TOTAL-- 1,000.00 1,000.00 35.90- . 281.80 718.20 71.82
FUND #-214
15010 ** Interest ** .00 .00 2.87 19.54 19.54- 100.00-
24010 ** Asset Forfeiture - State ** .00 .00 .00 600.84 600.84- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 2.87 620.38 620.38- 100.00-
FUND #-215
22013  ** Communications Tax ** 346,830.00 346,830.00 19,705.69- 81,130.59 265,699.41 76.60
41050 ** Transfers In ** 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 361,830.00 361,830.00 19,705.69- 81,130.59 280,699.41 1757
FUND #-221
15020 ** Revenue from Use of Property ** 12,300.00 12,300.00 810.50 5,211:77 7,088.23 57-62
18990 ** Miscellaneous Revenue ** 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00
24090 ** Airport Grant ** 40,500.00 40,500.00 17,773.50- .00 40,500.00 100.00
41050 ** Transfers In ** 12,200.00 12,200.00 .00 1,004.58 11,195.42 91.76
--FUND TOTAL-- 68,000.00 68,000.00 16,963.00- 9,216.35 58,783.65 86.44
FUND #-225
18990 ** Local Revenue ** .00 .00 .00 196,369.00 196,369.00- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 196,369.00 196,369.00- 100.00-
FUND #-226
18990 ** Miscellaneous Revenue ** 16,170.00 16,170.00 .00 .00 16,170.00 100.00
24090 ** Tobacco Grants ** 459,000.00 459,000.00 91,300.00- .00 459,000.00 100.00
33071 ** YVDOT TEA21 Grants ** 69,490.00 69,490.00 .00 .00 69,490.00 100.00
41050 ** Transfers In ** 34,830.00 34,830.00 .00 .00 34,830.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 579,490.00 579,490.00 91,300.00- .00 579,490.00 100.00
FUND #-250
16180 ** Charges for Education ** 468,724.00 468,724.00 1,221.20 34,155.40 434,568.60 92.71
24100 ** Education-State ** 11,308,260.00 11,308,260.00 514,085.78 4,637,854.60 6,670,405.40 58.98
33080 ** Education-Federal ** 1,842,609.00 1,842,609.00 156,165.38- 168,764.91 1,673,844.09 90.84




2/02/2018

41050

FUND #-252
15010
16180
24100

33080
41050

FUND #-253

15010
16180

FUND #-260
16110
24060

33010
41050

FUND #-262
16110

24060
41050

FUND #-316

41050

FUND #-317

18990

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Revenue from Use of Money **
** Charges for Education **
School Food State

School Food Federal

** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Revenue from Use of Money **
** Charges for Education **

--FUND TOTAL--

**x charges for Welfare/Soc Serv **
** Welfare & Social Serv-State **
** Welfare & Social Serv - Fed **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** CSA - Local **
** CSA - State **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

Project Lifesaver

~-FUND TOTAL--

7/01/2017 -

BUDGET
AMOUNT

3,540,000.00

APPR.

3,540,000.00

12/31/2017

AMOUNT

800,845.71

TIME

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

1,219,575.11

PAGE 3
11:03

%
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

2,320,424.89 65.54

17,159,593.00

17,159,593.00

1,159,987.31

6,060,350.02

11,099,242.98 64.68

.00 .00 14.59 116.07 116.07- 100.00-
.00 .00 2,292.77- 81,874.89 81,874.89- 100.00-

.00 .00 8,666.50 8,666.50 . 8,666.50- 100.00-
.00 .00 63,079.85 248,215.30 248,215.30- 100.00-

.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00- 100.00-

.00 .00 79,468.17 348,872.76 348,872.76- 100.00-
.00 .00 25.30 13278 132.18- 100.00-

.00 .00 79,000.00- .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 78,974.70- 132.18 132.18- 100.00-

.00 .00 47.94- 5.00 5.00- 100.00-
400,000.00 400,000.00 10,459.99 154,409.16 245,590.84  61.39
600,000.00 600,000.00 24,313.37 233,647.14 366,352.86  61.05
147,000.00 147,000.00 39,555.47 75,290.86 71,709.14 48.78
1,147,000.00 1,147,000.00 74,280.89 463,352.16 683,647.84 59.60
5,000.00 5,000.00 36.77 5,543.62 543.62- 10.87-
800,000.00 " 800,000.00 74,770.54- 249,733.77 550,266.23 68.78
210,000.00 210,000.00 23,210.95 134,751.27 75,248.73  35.83
1,015,000.00 1,015,000.00 51,522.82- 390,028.66 624,971.34  61.57
115,000.00 115,000.00 .00 115,000.00 .00 .00
115,000.00 115,000.00 .00 115,000.00 .00 .00
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00




2/02/2018

ACCT#
FUND #-319
41050 **
FUND #-320
41050 g
FUND #-420
33080 Wik
41050 X
FUND #-701
18030 -
FUND #-705
15010  **

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

Education **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

Charges for Social Services **

--FUND TOTAL--

Revenue from Use of Money **

15020 Equipment Lease Revenue
18990 ** Miscellaneous Revenue **

FUND #-715
18990 ifid
24000 ke
25000 0k

--FUND TOTAL--

Sheriff Fees **
Estimated Taxes **
State Income Taxes **

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 4
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 11:03
7/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 3
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 4,812.41 187.59  3.75
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 4,812.41 187.59  3.75
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 100.00
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 -00 100,000.00 100.00
599,890.00 599,890.00 70,817.05 70,817.05 529,072.95 88.19
986,110.00 986,110.00 70,817.05- 524,611.98 461,498.02. 46.79
1,586,000.00  1,586,000.00 .00 595,429.03 990,570.97  62.45
.00 .00 .00, 1,560.00 1,560.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,560.00 1,560.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 32.01 173.60 173.60- 100.00-
.00 .00 3,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 4,420.00 4,420.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 3,032.01 22,593.60 22,593.60- 100.00-
.00 .00 749.40 3,976.21 3,976.21- 100.00-
.00 .00 8,616.00 63,738.00 63,738.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 25.00 943.45 943.45- 100.00-
.00 .00 9,390.40 68,657.66 68,657.66- 100.00-

32,401,390.00

32,401,390.00

2,168,354.74

13,298,480.75

19,102,909.25 58.95




2/02/2018

FUND #-100

11100
12100
12210
12310
12410
12510
13100
13200
21100
21200
21300
21600
21700
21710
21752
21800
21910
22100
31200
32400
33200
34000
35100
43200
51200
51500
52500
52600
53600
81100
81110
81200
81500
81600
83000
91001
91489
94000
99000

FUND #-132

12320

*k
*k
*
*k
*k

*

*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k

*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
* %
*

*

*k
*k
* %
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k

*GLO60AA* =

DESCRIPTION

Board of Supervisors **

County Administration **
Professional Services **
Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Data Processing **

Electoral Board **

Registrar **

Circuit Court **

General District Court **
Magistrate **

Juvenile/Domestic Court **
Clerk of Circuit Court **
Library of VA Grant **

Clerk Technology Trust Funds **
Courthouse Security **
Victim/Witness Coordinator **
Commonwealth Attorney **
Sheriff & Law Enforcement **
Fire & Rescue Appropriations **
Piedmont Regional Jail **
Building Official **

Animal Control **

Buildings & Grounds

Health Dept Appropriation **
Medical Examiner **

Crossroads CSB Appropriation **
STEPS Appropriation **
Madeline's House **

Planning **

Conditional Use Permits **
Community Development **
Econ/Community Development **
Industrial Dev. Authority **
Cooperative Extension **
Fringe Benefits **

DMV Stops Expense **

Capital Improvements **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Board of Equalization Wages

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

7/01/2017 -

BUDGET

49,320.00
230,205.00
102,000.00
212,100.00
231,400.00
105,000.00

33,670.00

76,260.00

12,000.00

6,000.00
1,325.00

84,050.00

274,400.00
.00
.00

15,450.00

69,720.00
273,180.00

1,214,000.00
260,040.00
424,000.00

90,810.00

86,100.00
219,250.00
110,000.00

21,500.00
1,000.00
264,357.00
74,300.00
49,000.00
42,000.00
78,500.00
22,000.00
80,000.00
4,800,310.00

APPR.

49,320.00
230,205.00
102,000.00
212,100.00
231,400.00
105,000.00
33,670.00
76,260.00
12,000.00
6,000.00
1,325.00
84,050.00
274,400.00
.00
.00
15,450.00
69,720.00
273,180.00
1,214,000.00
260,040.00
424,000.00
90,810.00
86,100.00
219,250.00
110,000.00
100.00
53,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
21,500.00
1,000.00
264,357.00
74,300.00

49,000.00

42,000.00.

78,500.00
22,000.00
80,000.00
4,800,310.00

12/31/2017

4,386.35
18,760.73
.00
16,774.15
15,981.51
10,678.57
764.93
5,401.02
.00

13.70
129.60
10,376.64
21,320.92
.00
1,248.90
558.85
5,301.02
19,370.00
86,618.74
.00

.00
7,222.85
5,816.53
5,177.25
.00
1,200.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
255.75
12,914.00
6.85

.00
117.60
16,577.75
2,375.00
.00
792,795.08

Y-T-D

21,616.89
113,876.26
22,358.14
101,617.65
103,475.21
51,331.54
16,184.44
37,532.75
480.56
1,493.56
605.39
41,750.89
132,769.83
9,674.00
7,709.52
12,361.90
32,286.37
119,353.08
557,494.29
129,723.47
185,319.41
43,491.24
42,810.62
99,425.56
55,000.00
1,260.00
26,500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
451.66
957.51
174,917.47
6,443.37
.00
10,680.43
60,158.32
10,240.00
76,715.40
1,960,046.21

PAGE

TIME 11:03

ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE REMAINING

.00 27,703.11
.00 116,328.74
.00 79,641.86
.00 110,482.35
.00 127,924.79
.00 53,668.46
.00 17,485.56
.00 38,727.25
.00 11,519.44
.00 4,506.44
.00 719.61
.00 42,299.11
.00 141,630.17
.00 9,674.00-
.00 7,709.52-
.00 3,088.10
.00 37,433.63
.00 153,826.92
.00 656,505.71
.00 130,316.53
.00 238,680.59
.00 47,318.76
.00 43,289.38
.00 119,824.44
.00 55,000.00
.00 1,160.00-
.00 26,500.00
.00 2,500.00
.00 1,000.00
.00 21,048.34
.00 42.49
.00 89,439.53
.00 67,856.63
.00 49,000.00
.00 31,319.57
.00 18,341.68
.00 11,760.00
.00 3,284.60

.00 2,840,263.79

9,673,347.00

.00

9,673,347.00

.00

1,062,144.29

449.82

4,271,612.94

124,209.86

.00 5,401,734.06

.00 124,209.86-

.00

.00

449.82

124,209.86

.00 124,209.86-

5

56.17
50.53

100.00-

100.00-
19.98
53.69
56.30
54.07
50.11
56.29
52.10
50.27
54.65
50.00

160.00-
50.00
50.00
50.00
97.89
4.24
33.83
91.32
100.00
74.57
23.36
53.45
4.10
59.16

55.84

100.00-

100.00-




2/02/2018

FUND #-135

40423

FUND #-137

40427
99000

FUND #-213

21900

FUND #-214

91400

FUND #-215

31400
99000

FUND #-220

81110

FUND #-221

40740

FUND #-225

81000

*k

*k
*k

*k

*k

*k
*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Solid Waste Collection **

--FUND TOTAL--

Landfill Sites Expense **
Transfers to Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL--

Asset Forfeiture **

--FUND TOTAL--

911 & E911 Expenditures **
Transfers to Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Wireless Ecrow Expense

*k

* %

--FUND TOTAL--

Airport **

--FUND TOTAL--

Econ Dev Expense Local **

--FUND TOTAL--

6

59.51

59.51

96.36
100.00

97.97

100.00

100.00

100.00-

100.00-

84.70
.00

57.78

100.00-

100.00-

80.75

80.75

100.00-

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 11:03
7/01/2017 - 12/31/2017
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
181,000.00 181,000.00 9,573.13 73,278.28 .00 107,721.72
181,000.00 181,000.00 9,573.13 73,278.28 .00 107,721.72
228,000.00 228,000.00 697.20 8,278.32 .00 219,721.68
180,330.00 180,330.00 .00 .00 .00 180,330.00
408,330.00 408,330.00 697.20 8,278.32 .00 400, 051.68
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00
.00 .00 .00 2,645.89 .00 2,645.89-
.00 .00 .00 2,645.89 .00 2,645.89-
246,830.00 246,830.00 2,684.45 37,752.28 .00 209,077.72
115,000.00 115,000.00 .00 115,000.00 .00 .00
361,830.00 361,830.00 2,684.45 152,752.28 .00 209,077.72
.00 .00 .00 950.00 .00 950.00-
.00 .00 .00 950.00 .00 950.00-
68,000.00 68,000.00 103.15 13,089.93 .00 54,910.07
68,000.00 68,000.00 103.15 13,089.93 .00 54,910.07
.00 .00 61,456.33 61,456.33 .00 61,456.33-
.00 .00 61,456.33 .00 61,456.33-

61,456.33

100,00~




2/02/2018

ACCT#

FUND #-226
81518
81519

81551
81552

FUND #-250
61000
61001
62000
63000
64000
68000
99000

FUND #-252

65100

FUND #-253

61000

FUND #-260

11000
50000

FUND #-262

53500

FUND #-316

32400

*GLO60AA*

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 2
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 11:03
2 7/01/2017 - 12/31/2017
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-2-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED %
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING

**Lunenburg Ind Site KV Road** 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 100.00
**Site Readiness II TIC** 490,000.00 490,000.00 .00 .00 .00 490,000.00 100.00
** Va Retreat CRIEHT Grant ** 69,490.00 69,490.00 .00 .00 .00 69,490.00 100.00
** DHCD GRANTS ** .00 .00 .00 5,175.50 .00 5,175.50- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- 579,490.00 579,490.00 .00 5,175.50 .00 574,314.50 99.10
Instruction .00 .00 889,193.78 4,198,249:70 .00 4,198,249.70- 100.00-
Regular/Local 17,159,593.00 17,159,593.00 .00 .00 .00 17,159,593.00 100.00
Administration .00 .00 60,340.38 400,968.25 .00 400,968.25- 100.00-
Transportation .00 .00 79,225.92 399,463.05 .00 399,463.05- 100.00-
Operations & Maintenance .00 .00 107,530.55 672,802.67 .00 672,802.67- 100.00-
School Technology .00 .00 16,148.68 299,866.35 .00 299,866.35- 100.00-
** Transfers to Other Funds ** .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- 17,159,593.00 17,159,593.00 1,162,439.31 5,981,350.02 .00 11,178,242.98 65.14
School Food Expenditures .00 .00 67,219.76 343,192.60 .00 343,192.60- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 67,219.76 343,192.60 .00 343,192.60- 100.00-
School Textbook Expenditures .00 .oo N .00 16,130.67 .00 16,130.67- doc.oow

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 16,130.67 .00 16,130.67- 100.00-
Disbursements-State & Federal 455,900.00 455,900.00 25,738.81 166,208.48 .00 289,691.52 63.54
*%* BASE ** 691,100.00 691,100.00 48,558.52 297,144.98 .00 393,955.02 57.00

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,147,000.00 1,147,000.00 74,297.33 463,353.46 .00 683,646.54 59.60
** CSA Fund Expense ** 1,015,000.00 1,015,000.00 47,151.65 390,028.66 .00 624,971.34 61.57

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,015,000.00 1,015,000.00 47,151.65 390,028.66 .00 . 624,971.34 61.57
** Emerg Services Capital Fund ** 115,000.00 115,000.00 .00 28,566.54 .00 86,433.46 75.15

--FUND TOTAL-- 115,000.00 115,000.00 .00 28,566.54 .00 86,433.46  75.15




2/02/2018

ACCT#

FUND #-317

35700

FUND #-319

94440

FUND #-320

94371

FUND #-420
95300

95310
99000

FUND #-701

10000

FUND #-705

81600

FUND #-715

91900

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Equipment Project Lifesaver

* %

*k

*
*k
*k

*k

*k

* %

--FUND TOTAL--

Voting Machine Fund **

--FUND TOTAL--

Capital Outlay School **

--FUND TOTAL--

Debt Service Courthouse **
Debt Service School **
Transfer to Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Special Welfare Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL--

Industrial Dev Authority **

--FUND TOTAL--

Remittances to Commonwealth **

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

8

95.49

95.49

100.00

100.00

91.24
43.32
100.00

62.45

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

~LUNENBURG COUNTY 3 PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 11:03
7/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 <
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT " BALANCE REMAINING
800.00 800.00 36.06 36.06 .00 763.94
800.00 800.00 36.06 36.06 .00 763.94
.00 5,000.00 .00 4,812.41 .00 187.59
.00 5,000.00 .00 4,812.41 .00 187.59
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00
515,000.00 515,000.00 .00 45,096.42 .00 469,903.58
971,000.00 971,000.00 .00 550,332.61 .00 420,667.39
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00
1,586,000.00 1,586,000.00 .00 595,429.03 .00 990,570.97
.00 .00 .00 3,974.14 .00 3,974.14-
.00 .00 .00 3,974.14 .00 3,974.14-
.00 .00 .00 5,895.00 .00 5,895.00-
.00 .00 .00 5,895.00 .00 5,895.00-
.00 .00 9,390.40 68,657.66 .00 68,657.66-
.00 .00 9,390.40 68,657.66 .00 68,657.66-

32,396,390.00

32,401,390.00

2,497,642.88

12,614,875.58

.00 19,786,514.42

100.00-

61.06




STYIOL HY¥
STVIOL Iddd
STVIOL JATVH
STYLOL dTVH
39 | Ll0ZHEE
STVIOL Iddd
STVIOL JATVH
STVIOL JATVH
39 L 910288
STYLOL IdHd

66°€£08992¢
78°8G798C¢
7L 715969C¢€
9€°0%0LSCZE

-99°90689
-81°9¥69
-LL70LLOL
-6G°10L8

€ELT1L66STT
vo-zleeLiE
L6 EVLBSTZE
LL™BEEBVTE

-80°926552¢C¢
-G1°6990€LE
-80°ZLLO6LE
~LE B9LLLZE

-9Z°9LELEL
-6%7°008¥%1L
=LE “ELE8
-26°880%1L

~V€ "ZOELBETT
-¥9°697SVLE
-62°9¥¥80¢¢
=62 LSBLECE

66°%Z8LLC
00" €EVBEEL
89°867205
8% " 18%91L

90°66
26°S6
96°96
96°96
9% " 86
¥Z°86
72" 86
L9°86
L9786
6766

=8TVLOL ATVH
(-4

(Xel¥e}

EENE

L

0o
~N

O
oL

ww
elie]

39 | Sl0ZE¥

STVYLOL Idd3d
STYLOL dTVH

STVYLOL dTVH

0E€°LB6BETZE

90 LLLECLEE -20°9GS¢E L -y0°LZZ0lLZE 08°9€¥LZZE -0G°¥PSLL

7L 6S59¢€

68766

¢y T
STVLOL JATVH

NN
—_—
NN
[e)Ye)}

[e)]e)}
ww

NeojXel
olte}

oo )
9

39 L vL0ZE¥
STVIOL I1ddd

2G°9891€C¢E

-69°6C791L -98°L96S61€ LE"PELGLZE =LTTZSS9l

-GG L6ETLCZE

9L°9€ELT

L6766

STYLOL dTVH

r2- s

0o
elNe]

[XelXe}

—_

34 L €10Z238

STVILOL JATVH
STVIOL I1ddd

8G°99L¥0C¢E

-78°GEBLOLE -0Z2°01l86 -#9°620281l¢t €E"BLOV6LE -GZ2°88901

6¥"Zvie

€6°66

STVLOL JATVH

[XojNe}
O

(o lNe]
ww

STVILIOL JATVH
34 L zlL0zH¥
STYLOL IdHd

LZ°98L6LILE

=9L*EOLE
SOLTEOLE
-9L E0LE

1G°2809LLE

-¥6°1016CLE
-76°L0L6ZLE

70y gL

~ELTLLVVY
~ELLLVVY

-L9°6LSELLE
=L9°6ISELLE

-0y e

¥8°2949¢
¥8°295¢
¥8°2946¢

26°66

STVILIOL ATVH
LLozay

L6LLE
L6LLE

SHXV.L

09LLE
09LLE

XVL L3N

-IL904ddy ATNAIHOS HLVYY NOILOATIOO X

oW
NNNO

-

o=

VT

-#5°6906C L€

—ELTLLYVY

SINIWAYd IEN S,AV JIHLO

=LZ LBVELLE

810Z/10/¢C

vdrdd

SLNANALVIY
VI HINSVHIL-

NYHL

SINHIWAVd

8L0Z/LE/L

g/¥Y LIN

HOVd

AILOATTOOS
ZLLaL

L




2/01/2018 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 2
9:04:05 THRU 1/31/2018 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED

COMP TOTALS= 22668033.99 68906.66- 22599127.33 22255926.08- 131376.26- 22387302.34- 211824.99 99.06




